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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:52 PM
To: Kelley Corbari
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 150181-WU

Hi Kelley, 
 
Per your request, we have added Mr. O’Steen’s e-mail address to Neighborhood’s contact information 
in CMS.  Looks like that information wasn’t provided to CLK on the application that opened the 
docket. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Nonnye Grant  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:38 PM 
To: Kelley Corbari 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 150181-WU 
 
Good afternoon Kelley, went to update MCD and see that we already have Mr. O’Steen’s email address listed in MCD, 
but I see that it is not listed in the parties of record in the above docket.  Will forward this on to Dorothy, so that she can 
update that field.  Appreciate  you letting us know and have a nice afternoon.   
 
Dorothy, for your information so that you can update the party of record for us. 
Thanks, Nonnye 
From: Kelley Corbari  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 11:34 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Docket 150181-WU 
 Hi Nonnye,  Please add the following email address for Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. (WU383) in the Master Commission Directory:      Larry O’Steen, President wlarryo@hotmail.com  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks! Kelley  
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Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney – Regulatory Analysis Section Office of the General Counsel FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Email:  KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us Direct Phone:  (850) 413-6234 Direct Fax:       (850) 413-6235 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law.   Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request.  Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.  
From: Larry O'Steen [mailto:wlarryo@hotmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:08 AM 
To: Kelley Corbari 
Subject: Docket 150181-WU 
 
Please see attached copy of Customer Meeting Notice mailed 5/2/2016. 
Original correspondence sent by US Mail today. 

Larry O'Steen 
Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. 




